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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Ron Jones'
Date: 3/22/2013 10:20:37 AM
Subject: RE: Today

I’'m sorry ... got a lot going on here ... was on the phone

From: Ron Jones [mailto:5d7766470d82347194140ea5f5be28d3@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:01 AM

To: rh9sj-3696745192@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: RE: Today

I am in Portland but don't mind traveling.......

I am in finance and accounting..... busy time of the year for me and | could use a day of laughter....

From: rh9sj-3696745192 @pers.craigslist.org

To: 5d7766470d82347194140ea5f5be28d3@reply.craigslist.org
Subject: RE: Today

Date: Fri, 22 Mar 2013 09:59:03 -0400

Nice to hear from you ... I'm in augusta. Where are you ?

What kind of business are you in ?

From: Ron Jones [mailto:5d7766470d82347194140ea5f5be28d3@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 9:57 AM

To: rh9sj-3696745192@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: Today

| ahve no plans today. Maybe we should laugh together. | can fill that pipe of yours.....

I am 6 foot tall business professional, sane and fun to hang out with.

Original craigslist post:
http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3696745192.html

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/0bdfdb22a79b83dc3e3a48b1b981e11c9f9f76cd.1

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3696745192.html|

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-rela

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):
http://craigslist.org/mf/0db6aa921d878c887ede40779df41ace71ba9a02.1

Original craigslist post:
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About craigslist mail:
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11/26/2016


mailto:mortalsage@mortalsage.org
mailto:5d7766470d82347194140ea5f5be28d3@reply.craigslist.org
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
http://craigslist.org/mf/279670b98eef21fded8a4bbc84e657908cc41c73.1

